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REBMANN MAXWELL & HIPPEL e ALLIANCE

OF LAW FIRMS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Rebecca L. Warren, Esquire Centre Square West
Direct Dial: 215-665-3026 1500 Market Street, Suite 3400
rebecca.warren@obermayer.com Philadelphia, PA 19102
www.obermayer.com P:215.665.3000

F:215.665.3165

February 26, 2018

Amy Dreibelbis, Esquire, Deputy Prothonotary
Middle District

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500

PO Box 62575

Harrisburg, PA 17106

Re: League of Women Voters et al. v. Commonwealth et al.
Docket 159 MM 2017

Dear Ms. Dreibelbis:

Please accept this letter as notification that the Intervenors Brian McCann, et

al., will not be filing a formal answer to Legislative Respondents’ Application for
Stay of Court’s Orders of January 22, 2018 and February 19, 2018.

Intervenors do not oppose Legislative Respondents’ Application for Stay
and, in fact, support the request for Stay for the reasons stated in Intervenors’
previously-filed Application for Stay and related documents which are
incorporated by reference.

Sincerely,
/s/IRebecca L. Warren

Rebecca L. Warren
Counsel for Intervenors

cc: Counsel of Record via PACfile and/or first class mail



